

Kansas County Officials

[A-C](#) [D-F](#) [G-I](#) [J-L](#) [M-O](#) [P-R](#) [S-U](#) [V-Z](#)

Allen County

1 N. Washington, Iola 66749
www.allencounty.org

County Clerk Sherrie L. Riebel (R)
Ph. 620-365-1407 coclerk@allencounty.org
Treasurer Darolyn "Cricket" Maley (R)
Ph. 620-365-1409 treas@allencounty.org
Register of Deeds Cara Barkdoll (R)
Ph. 620-365-1412 F. 620-365-1414
County Appraiser Sandra Drake
Ph. 620-365-1415 appr@allencounty.org
Sheriff Bryan J. Murphy (R)
Ph. 620-365-1400
County Attorney Jerry B. Hathaway (R)
Ph. 620-365-1420 F. 620-365-1421
County Counselor Robert Johnson II
bob@jlaw.kscoxmail.com
Clerk of District Court Dina Morrison
Ph. 620-365-1425 F. 620-365-1429
County Commissioner Jerry Daniels (R)
County Commissioner William King (R)
County Commissioner Bruce A. Symes (R)
Ph. 620-365-1406 F. 620-365-1441

Anderson County

100 E. 4th, Garnett 66032
www.andersoncountyks.org

County Clerk Julie Heck (R)
Ph. 785-448-6841 F. 785-448-3205
Treasurer Dena McDaniel (R)
Ph. 785-448-5824 F. 785-448-2413
Register of Deeds Sandra Baugher (D)
Ph. 785-448-3715 F. 785-448-3275
County Appraiser Gary Stapp
Ph. 785-448-6844
appraiser@andersoncountyks.org
Sheriff Vernon Valentine (R)
Ph. 785-448-5678
County Attorney Brandon Jones (R)
Ph. 785-448-5703
Clerk of District Court Carla Skiles
Ph. 785-448-6886 F. 785-448-3230
County Commissioner Leslie McGhee (I)
County Commissioner Jerry Howarter (D)
County Commissioner David Pracht (D)
Ph. 785-448-5924 F. 785-448-3205

Atchison County

423 N. 5th, Atchison 66002
www.atchisoncountyks.org

County Clerk Michelle Phillips (R)
Ph. 913-804-6030 F. 913-367-0227
Treasurer Connie Ellerman (R)
Ph. 913-804-6050 F. 913-367-3187
Register of Deeds Shelley Campbell (R)
Ph. 913-804-6025 F. 913-367-8441
County Appraiser Melissa Crane
Ph. 913-804-6010 F. 913-367-0227
Sheriff John Laurie IV (R)
Ph. 913-804-6080 F. 913-367-8244
County Attorney Sherri Becker (R)
Ph. 913-804-6020 sbecker@atcoks.org
County Counselor Patrick Henderson
Ph. 913-367-1912 patrick@pehlaw.com
Clerk of District Court Donna Oswald
Ph. 913-804-6060 F. 913-367-1171
County Commissioner Jack Bower (R)
County Commissioner Eric Noll (R)
County Commissioner Henry W. Pohl (R)

Barber County

120 E. Washington, Medicine Lodge 67104
www.barber.ks.gov

County Clerk Debbie Wesley (R)
Ph. 620-886-3961 F. 620-886-5425
Treasurer Sheri Weeks (R)
Ph. 620-886-3775
Register of Deeds Betty Jo Swayden (R)
Ph. 620-886-3981 F. 620-886-5045
County Appraiser Karen Spencer
Ph. 620-886-3723 F. 620-886-3845
Sheriff Lonnie Small (R)
Ph. 620-886-5678 F. 620-886-3103
County Attorney Gaten Wood (R)
Ph. 620-886-5646 F. 620-886-5020
Clerk of District Court Ann McNett
Ph. 620-886-5639 F. 620-886-5854
County Commissioner Mike T. Roe (R)
County Commissioner Paul A. Harbaugh (R)
County Commissioner Bill Smith (R)
Ph. 620-886-3961 F. 620-886-5425

Barton County

1400 Main, Great Bend 67530

www.bartoncounty.org

- County Clerk** Donna Zimmerman (R)
Ph. 620-793-1835 F. 620-793-1990
- Treasurer** James Jordan (R)
Ph. 620-793-1831 F. 620-793-1978
- Register of Deeds** Pam Wornkey (R)
Ph. 620-793-1849 pwornkey@bartoncounty.org
- County Appraiser** Barbara Esfeld
Ph. 620-793-1821 F. 620-793-1820
- Sheriff** Brian Bellendir (R)
Ph. 620-793-1876 F. 620-793-1885
- County Attorney** M. Levi Morris (R)
Ph. 620-793-1851 F. 620-793-1855
- County Counselor** Patrick G. Hoffman
- Clerk of District Court** Martha Rivas
Ph. 620-793-1856 F. 620-793-1860
- County Commissioner** Kenny Schremmer (D)
- County Commissioner** Homer Kruckenber (R)
- County Commissioner** Don Davis (R)
- County Commissioner** Alicia Straub (R)
- County Commissioner** Jennifer Schartz (R)
Ph. 620-793-1847

Bourbon County

210 S. National, Fort Scott 66701

www.bourboncountyks.org

- County Clerk** Kendell Mason (R)
Ph. 620-223-3800 ext. 111 F. 620-223-5832
- Treasurer** Patricia Love (R)
Ph. 620-223-3800 ext. 192 F. 620-223-3444
- Register of Deeds** Lora Holdridge (R)
Ph. 620-223-3800 ext. 140 F. 620-223-5241
- County Appraiser** Clint Anderson
Ph. 620-223-3800 appraiser@bourboncountyks.org
- Sheriff** William Martin (R)
Ph. 620-223-1440 F. 620-223-0055
- County Attorney** Jacqie Spradling (R)
Ph. 620-223-2910 F. 620-223-3781
- Clerk of District Court** Rhonda Cole
Ph. 620-223-0780 F. 620-223-5303
- County Commissioner** Lynne Oharah
- County Commissioner** Jeff Fisher (R)
- County Commissioner** Nick Ruhl (R)
Ph. 620-223-3800

Brown County

601 Oregon, Hiawatha 66434

<https://ks-brown.publicaccessnow.com>

- County Clerk** Melissa Gormley (R)
Ph. 785-742-2581 F. 785-742-7705
- Treasurer** Cheryl S. Lippold (R)
Ph. 785-742-2051 F. 785-742-7705
- Register of Deeds** Nellie M. Brockhoff (R)
Ph. 785-742-3741 F. 785-742-7705
- County Appraiser** Steve Markham
Ph. 785-742-7232 F. 785-742-7661
- Sheriff** John D. Merchant (R)
Ph. 785-742-7125 F. 785-742-3058
- County Attorney** Kevin M. Hill (R)
Ph. 785-740-7401 F. 785-740-7403
- Clerk of District Court** Joy E. Moore
Ph. 785-742-7481 F. 785-742-3506
- County Commissioner** Rich Lehmkuhl
- County Commissioner** Keith Olsen (R)
- County Commissioner** Dwight A. Kruse (R)
Ph. 785-742-2471 F. 785-742-7705

Butler County

205 W. Central, El Dorado 67042

<https://www.bucoks.com>

- County Clerk** Tatum Stafford (R)
Ph. 316-322-4239 tstafford@bucoks.com
- Treasurer** Donna Farthing (R)
Ph. 316-322-4210 F. 316-322-4261
- Register of Deeds** Marcia McCoy (R)
Ph. 316-322-4113 regdeeds@bucoks.com
- County Appraiser** Deb Studebaker
Ph. 316-322-4220 F. 316-322-4320
- Sheriff** Kelly Herzet (R)
Ph. 316-322-4254 F. 316-320-3189
- County Attorney** Darrin C. Devinney (R)
Ph. 316-321-6999 F. 316-321-4120
- Clerk of District Court** Janell Jessup
Ph. 316-322-4370 F. 316-321-9486
- County Commissioner** Jeff Masterson (R)
- County Commissioner** Marc Murphy (R)
- County Commissioner** Ed Myers (R)
- County Commissioner** Mike Wheeler (R)
- County Commissioner** Dan Woydziak (R)
Ph. 316-322-4300

Chase County

Courthouse Square, P.O. Box 529
Cottonwood Falls 66845

<https://chasecountychamber.org>

County Clerk Connie Pretzer (R)
Ph. 620-273-6423

Treasurer L. Dow Wilson
Ph. 620-273-6493

Register of Deeds Kathy J. Swift (R)
Ph. 620-273-6398

County Appraiser Vicki Waggy
Ph. 620-273-6306 F. 620-273-6617

Sheriff Richard Dorneker (R)
Ph. 620-273-6313

County Attorney William Halvorsen (R)
Ph. 620-273-6359

Clerk of District Court Barbara J. Davis
Ph. 620-273-6319 F. 620-273-6890

County Commissioner Randy Talkington

County Commissioner .. William (Bill) Fillmore (D)

County Commissioner ... Anthony D. Hazelton (R)

Chautauqua County

215 N. Chautauqua, Sedan 67361

www.chautauquacountyks.org

County Clerk Niki Collier (R)
Ph. 620-725-5800 F. 620-725-5801

Treasurer Amy Goode (R)
Ph. 620-725-5810 F. 620-725-5813

Register of Deeds Laura Beeson (R)
Ph. 620-725-5830

County Appraiser Jeremy Hendren
Ph. 620-725-5820 F. 620-725-5823

Sheriff Richard Newby (R)
Ph. 620-725-3108

County Attorney Ruth Ritthaler (R)
Ph. 620-725-5876

County Counselor Zoe Newton
Ph. 620-725-5800

Clerk of District Court Cindy Weaver
Ph. 620-725-5870 F. 620-725-3027

County Commissioner Parker Massey

County Commissioner Rodney Shaw (R)

County Commissioner Jack Carpenter (R)
Ph. 620-725-5800

Cherokee County

110 W. Maple St., P.O. Box 14
Columbus 66725

www.cherokeecountyks.gov

County Clerk Rodney Edmondson (R)
Ph. 620-429-2042

Treasurer Raven Elmore (R)
Ph. 620-429-3848 F. 620-429-2256

Register of Deeds Barbara Bilke (R)
Ph. 620-429-3777 F. 620-429-1362

County Appraiser Mark Hixon
Ph. 620-429-3984 mhixon@cherokeecounty-ks.gov

Sheriff David Groves (D)
Ph. 620-429-3992

County Attorney Jacob Conard (R)
Ph. 620-429-3836 F. 620-429-1894

Clerk of District Court Terry Cizerle
Ph. 620-429-3880 F. 620-429-1130

County Commissioner Myra Carlisle Frazier

County Commissioner Neal Anderson (R)

County Commissioner Cory Moates (R)

Cheyenne County

212 E. Washington, St. Francis 67756

www.cncoks.us

County Clerk Scott Houtman (R)
Ph. 785-332-8800 cncclerk@cncoks.us

Treasurer Dolores Jenik (R)
Ph. 785-332-8810 F. 785-332-8816

Register of Deeds Jeanne Dunn (R)
Ph. 785-332-8820 cnrod@cncoks.us

County Appraiser Amanda Milne
Ph. 785-332-8830 appraiser@cncoks.us

Sheriff Cody Beeson (R)
Ph. 785-332-8880 cbeeson@cncoks.us

County Attorney Leslie Beims
Ph. 785-332-2366 attorney@cncoks.us

Clerk of District Court Natalie Stahlecker
Ph. 785-332-8850 F. 785-332-8851

County Commissioner William J. Martinez

County Commissioner Roger Faulkender (R)

County Commissioner Terry Rieger (R)
Ph. 785-332-8800 bocc@cncoks.us

Clark County

913 Highland, Ashland 67831
www.clarkcountyks.com

County Clerk Rebecca Mishler (R)
Ph. 620-635-2813 F. 620-635-2051

Treasurer Crystal Roberts (R)
Ph. 620-635-2745 F. 620-635-2655

Register of Deeds Brenda Ketron (R)
Ph. 620-635-2812 F. 620-635-2393

County Appraiser Jeremy McCully
Ph. 620-635-2142 F. 620-635-2244

Sheriff John Ketron (R)
Ph. 620-635-2802

County Attorney Allison Kuhns (R)
Ph. 620-860-8770 F. 866-860-7099

Clerk of District Court Sherre D. Harrington
Ph. 620-635-2753 F. 620-635-2155

County Commissioner Jim Daily (R)

County Commissioner .. Charles R. McKinney (R)

County Commissioner ... Howard L. Wideman (R)
Ph. 620-635-2813 F. 620-635-2051

Clay County

712 5th St., Suite 102, Clay Center 67432
www.claycountykansas.org

County ClerkKayla Wang (R)
Ph. 785-632-2552 F. 785-632-5856

TreasurerChristine Swaim (R)
Ph. 785-632-3282 F. 785-632-3927

Register of Deeds Susan Mall (R)
Ph. 785-632-3811

County Appraiser Danny Mesalles
Ph. 785-632-5264 F. 785-632-6647

Sheriff Charles Dunn (R)
Ph. 785-632-5601 F. 785-632-3278

County AttorneyRichard E. James (R)
Ph. 785-632-3226

Clerk of District CourtMelissa Stellner
Ph. 785-632-3443 F. 785-632-2651

County Commissioner Jerry F. Mayo (R)

County Commissioner Eric A. Carlson (R)

County Commissioner David M. Thurlow (R)
Ph. 785-632-2552 F. 785-632-5856

Cloud County

811 Washington, Concordia 66901
www.cloudcountyks.org

County ClerkSheila Thoman (R)
Ph. 785-243-8110 clerk@cloudcountyks.org

Treasurer JoDee LeDuc (D)
Ph. 785-243-8115 treas@cloudcountyks.org

Register of DeedsJana Roush (R)
Ph. 785-243-8121

County AppraiserBarry Porter
Ph. 785-243-8100 appraiser@cloudcountyks.org

Sheriff Brian K. Marks (R)
Ph. 785-243-3636

County Attorney Robert A. Walsh (D)
Ph. 785-243-8175 attorney@cloudcountyks.org

Clerk of District Court Kristi Benyshek
Ph. 785-243-8124 F. 785-243-8188

County CommissionerBill Czapanskiy (R)

County Commissioner Gary Caspers (R)

County Commissioner Bill Garrison (R)
Ph. 785-243-8135

Coffey County

110 S. 6th, Burlington 66839
www.coffeycountyks.org

County Clerk Angie Kirchner (R)
Ph. 620-364-2191 F. 620-364-8975

TreasurerKaren Maley (R)
Ph. 620-364-5532 F. 620-364-8975

Register of Deeds Gwen Birk (R)
Ph. 620-364-2423 F. 620-364-8428

County Appraiser Connie Lawrence
Ph. 620-364-8426 F. 620-364-8428

Sheriff Randy Rogers (R)
Ph. 620-364-2123 F. 620-364-5758

County Attorney Wade Bowie (R)
Ph. 620-364-5111 F. 620-364-8531

Clerk of District Court Debbie Poire
Ph. 620-364-8628 F. 620-364-8535

County Commissioner Kenneth L. Combes (R)

County Commissioner Don Meats (R)

County Commissioner Tom Hughunin (R)

County Commissioner Cody Haddock (R)

County Commissioner Robert Saueressig (R)
Ph. 620-364-2683

Comanche County

201 S. New York, Box 776, Coldwater 67029

County Clerk Beth Bayne (R)
Ph. 620-582-2361 F. 620-582-2426
Treasurer Laura L. Sawyers (R)
Ph. 620-582-2964 F. 620-582-2426
Register of Deeds Heather Puderbaugh (R)
Ph. 620-582-2152 F. 620-582-2390
County Appraiser Mark Low
Ph. 620-582-2544 F. 620-582-2426
Sheriff Michael Lehl (R)
Ph. 620-582-2511 F. 620-582-2261
County Attorney Allison Kuhns (R)
Ph. 620-582-2315 F. 620-582-2426
Clerk of District Court Penny Wells
Ph. 620-582-2182 F. 620-582-2603
County Commissioner Harlie Haas (D)
County Commissioner Randy Unruh (R)
County Commissioner Larry Harvey (R)
Ph. 620-582-2361 F. 620-582-2426

Cowley County

311 E. 9th Ave., Winfield 67156

www.cowleycounty.org

County Clerk Karen Madison (R)
Ph. 620-221-5495
Treasurer Maci DeCoudres (R)
Ph. 620-221-5412
Register of Deeds Toni A. Long (D)
Ph. 620-221-5461
County Appraiser Lori Reedy
Ph. 620-221-5430
Sheriff Dave Falletti (R)
Ph. 620-221-5444
County Attorney Larry Schwartz (R)
Ph. 620-221-5485
County Counselor Mark Krusor
Ph. 620-221-1120
Clerk of District Court Cheryl Wilson
Ph. 620-221-5480 F. 620-221-1097
County Commissioner Wayne Wilt (R)
County Commissioner Bob Voegele (R)
County Commissioner Alan Groom (R)
Ph. 620-221-5402

Crawford County

111 E. Forest, P.O. Box 249, Girard 66743

www.crawfordcountykansas.org

County Clerk Donald P. Pyle (D)
Ph. 620-724-6115 F. 620-724-6007
Treasurer Joe Grisolano (D)
Ph. 620-724-8222 F. 620-724-7217
Register of Deeds Sandy Casey (D)
Ph. 620-724-8218 F. 620-724-8823
County Appraiser Zach Edwards
Ph. 620-724-6431 F. 620-724-8171
Sheriff Danny Smith (D)
Ph. 620-724-8274
County Attorney Michael Gayoso, Jr. (R)
Ph. 620-724-6780 F. 620-724-6790
County Counselor James Emerson
Ph. 620-724-6390
Clerk of District Court Debra L. Russell
Ph. 620-231-0380 F. 620-231-0316
County Commissioner Bruce Blair (R)
County Commissioner Tom Moody (D)
County Commissioner Jeremy Johnson

Decatur County

120 E. Hall, P.O. Box 28, Oberlin 67749

<https://www.dccoks.org>

County Clerk Nora Urban (R)
Ph. 785-475-8102
Treasurer Jean Ann Hale (R)
Ph. 785-475-8103
Register of Deeds Keri Ketterl (R)
Ph. 785-475-8105
County Appraiser Alan W. Hale
Ph. 785-475-8109 F. 785-475-8150
Sheriff Ken Badsy (R)
Ph. 785-475-8100 F. 785-475-8160
County Attorney Steven W. Hirsch (R)
Ph. 785-475-8104
Clerk of District Court Janet Meitl
Ph. 785-475-8107 F. 785-475-8170
County Commissioner Stanley A. McEvoy (R)
County Commissioner Karen Larson (R)
County Commissioner Brad Marcuson (R)

Dickinson County

109 E. 1st, Abilene 67410

www.dkcoks.org

County ClerkBarbara Jones (R)
Ph. 785-263-3774 F. 785-263-2045

Treasurer Leah Hern (R)
Ph. 785-263-3231 F. 785-263-0232

Register of Deeds Jill Freeman (R)
Ph. 785-263-3073 F. 785-263-0428

County Appraiser Bruce Wright
Ph. 785-263-4418 F. 785-263-0061

Sheriff Gareth Hoffman (R)
Ph. 785-263-4041 F. 785-263-1512

County Attorney Andrea Purvis (R)
Ph. 785-263-2646 F. 785-263-0445

Clerk of District CourtCindy MacDonald
Ph. 785-263-3142 F. 785-263-4407

County Commissioner Ron Roller

County Commissioner Lynn Peterson (R)

County Commissioner Craig Chamberlin (R)
Ph. 785-263-3774 F. 785-263-2045

Doniphan County

120 E. Chestnut St., P.O. Box 278, Troy 66087

<https://www.dpcountyks.com>

County ClerkPeggy Franken (R)
Ph. 785-985-3513 F. 785-985-3723

Treasurer Lindsay J. Etherton
Ph. 785-985-3831 F. 785-985-2724

Register of Deeds Susan Shuster (R)
Ph. 785-985-3932 donrod@carsoncomm.com

County AppraiserDanielle Kiefer
Ph. 785-985-3977 F. 785-985-3723

Sheriff Chad W. Clary (R)
Ph. 785-985-3711 F. 785-985-2573

County Attorney Charles Baskins (R)
Ph. 785-985-2313

Clerk of District CourtMichelle Smith
Ph. 785-985-3582 F. 785-985-2402

County Commissioner Timothy D. Collins (R)

County Commissioner Thad G. Geiger (R)

County Commissioner Jerry McKernan (R)
Ph. 785-985-2665 F. 785-985-3723

Douglas County

1100 Massachusetts, Lawrence 66044

<https://www.douglascountyks.org>

County Clerk Jamie Shew (D)
Ph. 785-832-5267 F. 785-832-5192

TreasurerPaula Gilchrist (D)
Ph. 785-832-5273 F. 785-832-0226

Register of Deeds Kay Pesnell (D)
Ph. 785-832-5282 F. 785-330-2807

County Appraiser Steven Miles
Ph. 785-832-5188 F. 785-841-0021

Sheriff Ken McGovern (R)
Ph. 785-841-0007 F. 785-841-5168

District Attorney Charles Branson (D)
Ph. 785-841-0211 F. 785-832-8202

Clerk of District CourtDouglas Hamilton
Ph. 785-832-5256 F. 785-832-5174

County Commissioner Patrick Kelly

County Commissioner Nancy Thellman (D)

County Commissioner Michelle Derusseau (R)

Edwards County

312 Massachusetts, Kinsley 67547

www.edwardscounty.org

County Clerk Gina Schuette (R)
Ph. 620-659-3000 F. 620-659-2583

Treasurer Lana R. Sexton (R)
Ph. 620-659-3132

Register of Deeds Cheryl Proffitt (D)
Ph. 620-659-3131

County Appraiser Cindy Craft
Ph. 620-659-3001
edwardsappr@edwards.kscoxmail.com

Sheriff Bryant Kurth (R)
Ph. 620-659-3636

County AttorneyMark Frame (D)
Ph. 620-659-3002

Clerk of District CourtLinda Atteberry
Ph. 620-659-2442 F. 659-2998

County Commissioner Mica Schnoebelen (R)

County Commissioner Billy L. Brokar (R)

County CommissionerLaVerne Wetzel (R)
Ph. 620-659-3000
edwardsclerk@edwards.kscoxmail.com

Elk County

127 N. Pine, Howard 67349
www.elkcountyks.org

County Clerk Kerry E. Herrod (R)
Ph. 620-374-2490 F. 888-309-3513
Treasurer Rachel Ware (R)
Ph. 620-374-2256 F. 620-374-2771
Register of Deeds Stephanie Ollenborger (R)
Ph. 620-374-2472 F. 888-272-7190
County Appraiser Jeremy McCully
Ph. 620-374-2832 F. 620-374-3510
Sheriff Douglas Hanks (D)
Ph. 620-374-2108 F. 620-374-2483
County Attorney Joe Lee (R)
Ph. 620-374-3507 F. 620-374-3508
Clerk of District Court Erin Meador
Ph. 620-374-2370 F. 620-374-3531
County Commissioner Shari Kaminska (R)
County Commissioner David Evans (R)
County Commissioner Alan Coble (R)
Ph. 620-374-2490 F. 620-309-3513

Ellis County

718 Main St., P.O. Box 720, Hays 67601
<https://www.elliscountyks.net>

County Clerk Donna Maskus (D)
Ph. 785-628-9410 F. 785-628-9413
County Administrator..... Phil Smith-Hanes
Ph. 785-628-9410 F. 785-628-9413
Treasurer Lisa Schlegel
Ph. 785-628-9465 F. 785-628-9467
Register of Deeds Rebecca A. Herzog (D)
Ph. 785-628-9450 F. 785-628-9451
County Appraiser Lisa Ree
Ph. 785-628-9400 F. 785-628-9403
Sheriff Ed Harbin (D)
Ph. 785-625-1040 F. 785-625-1058
County Attorney Tom Drees (D)
Ph. 785-628-9405 F. 785-628-9409
Clerk of District Court Emily Bloom
Ph. 785-628-9415 F. 785-628-8415
County Commissioner Robert "Butch" Schlyer
County Commissioner Dustin Roths (R)
County Commissioner Dean Haselhorst (D)
Ph. 785-628-9410 F. 785-628-9413

Ellsworth County

210 N. Kansas, Ellsworth 67439
www.ellsworthcounty.org

County Clerk Shelly D. Vopat (D)
Ph. 785-472-4161 F. 785-472-3818
Treasurer Geneva L. Schneider (D)
Ph. 785-472-4152 F. 785-472-3818
Register of Deeds Janice Sneath (R)
Ph. 785-472-3022 F. 785-472-4912
County Appraiser Carl W. Miller
Ph. 785-472-3165 F. 785-472-3110
Sheriff Murray A. Marston (R)
Ph. 785-472-4416
murray.marston@ellsworthsheriff.org
County Attorney Paul J. Kasper (R)
Ph. 785-472-4244 F. 785-472-4230
Clerk of District Court Peggy Svaty
Ph. 785-472-4052 F. 785-472-5712
County Commissioner Dennis L. Rolfs
County Commissioner Kermit Rush (R)
County Commissioner Stephen S. Dlabal (R)
Ph. 785-472-4161 ewclerk@kans.com

Finney County

311 N. 9th, P.O. Box M, Garden City 67846
<https://www.finneycounty.org>

County Clerk Dori Munyan (D)
Ph. 620-272-2530 F. 620-272-3890
Treasurer Trista Joyce (R)
Ph. 620-272-3527 F. 620-272-3678
Register of Deeds Ulrike E. Lappin (R)
Ph. 620-272-3520
County Appraiser Maria Castillo
Ph. 620-272-3517 F. 620-272-3851
Sheriff Kevin Bascue (R)
Ph. 620-272-3700 F. 620-272-3777
County Attorney Susan Richmeier (R)
Ph. 620-272-3568 F. 620-272-3584
Clerk of District Court Christine Blake
Ph. 620-271-6120 F. 620-271-6140
County Commissioner Lon E. Pishny (R)
County Commissioner Dave Jones (R)
County Commissioner Duane Drees (R)
County Commissioner William S. Clifford (R)
County Commissioner Larry Jones (R)
F. 620-272-3599

Ford County

100 Gunsmoke, Dodge City 67801
www.fordcounty.net

County Clerk Debbie Cox (R)
Ph. 620-227-4550 F. 620-227-4699
Treasurer Debra Pennington (R)
Ph. 620-227-4536 dpennington@fordcounty.net
Register of Deeds Brenda Pogue (R)
Ph. 620-227-4565 registerofdeeds@fordcounty.net
County Appraiser Patti Israel
Ph. 620-227-4570 F. 620-227-4533
Sheriff William C. Carr (R)
Ph. 620-227-4501 F. 620-227-4504
County Attorney Kevin Salzman (R)
Ph. 620-227-4510 F. 620-227-4626
Clerk of District Court Rhonda Whitney
Ph. 620-227-4609 F. 620-227-6799
County Commissioner Shawn Tasset (R)
County Commissioner Chris Boys (R)
County Commissioner Ken W. Snook (R)
Ph. 620-227-4670

Franklin County

315 S. Main, Ottawa 66067
www.franklincoks.org

County Clerk Janet Paddock (R)
Ph. 785-229-3410 jpaddock@franklincoks.org
County Administrator Derek Brown
Ph. 785-229-3485 F. 785-229-3419
Treasurer Jody Edwards (R)
Ph. 785-229-3450 F. 785-229-3464
Register of Deeds Sue McCay (D)
Ph. 785-229-3440 F. 785-229-3441
County Appraiser Jamie Wilson
Ph. 785-229-3420 F. 785-229-3430
Sheriff Jeff Richards (R)
Ph. 785-229-1200 sheriffsoffice@franklincoks.org
County Attorney Brandon Jones (R)
Ph. 785-229-8970 F. 785-229-8971
County Counselor Derek Brown
Ph. 785-229-3485 F. 785-229-3419
Clerk of District Court. Linda Meier
Ph. 785-242-6000 F. 785-242-5970
County Commissioner Colton Waymire (R)
County Commissioner Rick Howard (D)
County Commissioner Roy Dunn (R)
County Commissioner Ianne Dickinson
County Commissioner Donald Stottlemire
Ph. 785-229-3485 administration@franklincoks.org

Geary County

200 E. 8th St., Junction City 66441
<http://ks-geary.manatron.com>

County Clerk Rebecca Nordyke (R)
Ph. 785-238-3912 F. 785-238-5419
Treasurer Kathy Tremont (R)
Ph. 785-238-6021 F. 785-238-7631
Register of Deeds Diane Briestensky-Leonard (R)
Ph. 785-238-5531 F. 785-762-2642
County Appraiser Travis Lilly
Ph. 785-238-4407
appraisalrequest@gearycounty.org
Sheriff Tony Wolf (R)
Ph. 785-238-2261 F. 785-762-5085
County Attorney Krista Blaisdell (R)
Ph. 785-762-4343
Clerk of District Court Patty Aska
Ph. 785-762-5221 F. 785-762-4420
County Commissioner Ben Bennett (R)
County Commissioner Charles Stimatze (R)
County Commissioner Keith Ascher (R)
Ph. 785-238-4300

Gove County

520 Washington, P.O. Box 128, Gove 67736
<https://govecountyks.com>

County Clerk Shelly Holaday (R)
Ph. 785-938-2300 F. 785-938-2305
Treasurer Cheryl Remington (R)
Ph. 785-938-2275 F. 785-938-2222
Register of Deeds Cristy S. Tuttle (R)
Ph. 785-938-4465 F. 785-938-4486
County Appraiser David Stithem
Ph. 785-938-2301 F. 785-938-2305
Sheriff Allan Weber (R)
Ph. 785-938-2250
County Attorney Mark F. Schmeidler (R)
Ph. 785-754-2425 F. 785-754-3448
Clerk of District Court Teresa Lewis
Ph. 785-938-2310 F. 785-938-2312
County Commissioner Charles Kuntz (R)
County Commissioner Michael Gillespie (R)
County Commissioner Duane Vollbracht
Ph. 785-938-4456

Graham County

410 N. Pomeroy, Hill City 67642
www.grahamcountyks.com

County Clerk Jana Irby (R)
Ph. 785-421-3453 F. 785-421-6374
Treasurer Jerilyn Keith (R)
Ph. 785-421-2331 F. 785-421-6371
Register of Deeds Juanita Toll (R)
Ph. 785-421-2551 F. 785-421-2784
County Appraiser Mark Niehaus
Ph. 785-421-2196 ghcoappr@ruraltel.net
Sheriff Brandon C. Presley (R)
Ph. 785-421-2107 F. 785-421-2891
County Attorney Jill Elliott (R)
Ph. 785-421-2288
Clerk of District Court Donna Elliott
Ph. 785-421-3458 F. 785-421-5463
County Commissioner Mark Fabricius
County Commissioner Jason Nelson (R)
County Commissioner April Hofstetter (R)
Ph. 785-421-3453 F. 785-421-6374

Grant County

108 S. Glenn, Ulysses 67880
www.grantcoks.org

County Clerk Sheila Brown (R)
Ph. 620-356-1335 F. 620-356-3081
Treasurer Terri Trotman
Ph. 620-356-1551 F. 620-356-5549
Register of Deeds Dana McDaniel (R)
Ph. 620-356-1538 F. 620-356-5379
County Appraiser Cynthia Wellbrock
Ph. 620-356-3362 F. 620-424-1852
Sheriff Lance Babcock (R)
Ph. 620-356-3500 F. 620-356-1038
County Attorney Jessica Akers (R)
Ph. 620-356-3155 F. 620-356-3098
Clerk of District Court Reid Borchetta
Ph. 620-356-1526 F. 620-353-2131
County Commissioner Janet Stewart (R)
County Commissioner Kevin Shapland (R)
County Commissioner Mark McGaughey (R)
Ph. 620-356-1335 F. 620-356-3081

Gray County

300 S. Main, P.O. Box 487, Cimarron 67835
www.grayco.org

County Clerk Ashley Rogers (R)
Ph. 620-855-3618 F. 620-855-3107
Treasurer Kerry Schmidt
Ph. 620-855-3861
Register of Deeds Renee L. Shriner (R)
Ph. 620-855-3835
County Appraiser Kim Frodin
Ph. 620-855-3858 F. 620-855-3107
Sheriff James Kramer (R)
Ph. 620-855-3916 F. 620-855-3116
County Attorney Curtis E. Campbell (D)
Ph. 620-855-3645
Clerk of District Court Angela Bowlin
Ph. 620-855-3812 F. 620-855-7037
County Commissioner Mark E. Busch (R)
County Commissioner Glen Oyler (R)
County Commissioner Orville Williams (R)
Ph. 620-855-3618 F. 620-855-3107

Greeley County

616 Second St., P.O. Box 277, Tribune 67879
www.greeleycounty.org

County Clerk Jerri Young (R)
Ph. 620-376-4256 F. 620-376-4255
Treasurer Mary "Diane" Gentry (R)
Ph. 620-376-4413 F. 620-376-2574
Register of Deeds Lisa K. Robertson (R)
Ph. 620-376-4275 F. 620-376-2294
County Appraiser Tom Scott
Ph. 620-376-4057 F. 620-376-4359
Sheriff Mark Rine (R)
Ph. 620-376-4233 F. 620-376-2418
County Attorney Charles F. Moser (D)
Ph. 620-376-4243
Clerk of District Court Tammi Hazel
Ph. 620-376-4292 F. 620-376-2351
Board of Supervisors Monty Moritz (R)
Board of Supervisors Kirby A. Kleymann (R)
Board of Supervisors Alena Ballinger (R)
Board of Supervisors Corbin Myers (R)
Board of Supervisors Scott Steele (R)
Ph. 620-376-4256 F. 620-376-4255

Greenwood County

311 N. Main, Eureka 67045

www.greenwoodcounty.org

County ClerkKathy Robison (R)
Ph. 620-583-8121 F. 620-583-8124

TreasurerDonna Olson (R)
Ph. 620-583-8146
greenwoodcountytreasurer@outlook.com

Register of DeedsMarsha Ramsey (R)
Ph. 620-583-8162 F. 620-583-8178

County AppraiserJami Clark
Ph. 620-583-8131 F. 620-583-8133

SheriffHeath A. Samuels (R)
Ph. 620-583-5568
greenwoodcountysheriff@outlook.com

County AttorneyJoe E. Lee (R)
Ph. 620-583-8171 F. 620-583-8172

Clerk of District CourtTami Evenson
Ph. 620-583-8153 F. 620-583-6818

County CommissionerCharles Spradlin (R)

County CommissionerBen Fox (R)

County CommissionerPaul Hodge (R)
Ph. 620-583-8121 F. 620-583-8124

Hamilton County

219 N. Main, P.O. Box 1167, Syracuse 67878

www.syracuseks.gov

County ClerkAngie Moser (R)
Ph. 620-384-5962

TreasurerStephanie Simon (R)
Ph. 620-384-5522

Register of DeedsVicki Valentine (R)
Ph. 620-384-6925

County AppraiserTom Scott
Ph. 620-384-5451

SheriffMichael Wilson (R)
Ph. 620-384-5616

County AttorneyRob Gale (D)
Ph. 620-384-5110

Clerk of District CourtGlenda Cheatum
Ph. 620-384-5159 F. 620-384-7806

County CommissionerMike Lewis (R)

County CommissionerKeith Puckett (R)

County CommissionerJohn Simon (R)

County CommissionerNikki Schwerdfeger (R)

County CommissionerRandall C. Braddock (R)

Harper County

201 N. Jennings, Anthony 67003

www.harpercountyks.gov

County ClerkRuth A. Elliott (R)
Ph. 620-842-5555 F. 620-842-3455

TreasurerMichelle Eshelman (R)
Ph. 620-842-5191 F. 620-842-6036

Register of DeedsAudrey Anderson (R)
Ph. 620-842-5336 F. 620-842-3455

County AppraiserAnna Porter
Ph. 620-842-3718 F. 620-842-6038

SheriffTracy Chance (R)
Ph. 620-842-5135 F. 620-914-2789

County AttorneyRichard Raleigh (R)
Ph. 620-842-6070 F. 620-842-6073

Clerk of District CourtRachel Denton
Ph. 620-842-3721 F. 620-842-6025

County CommissionerBrian Waldschmidt (R)

County CommissionerCarla Pence (R)

County CommissionerLee Adams (D)
Ph. 620-842-6018 F. 620-842-3455

Harvey County

800 N. Main, P.O. Box 687, Newton 67114

www.harveycounty.com

County ClerkRick Piepho (R)
Ph. 316-284-6840 F. 316-284-6856

TreasurerEmily Nichols (R)
Ph. 316-284-6977 F. 316-283-2517

Register of DeedsMargaret Hermstein (R)
Ph. 316-284-6950

County AppraiserCraig Clough
Ph. 316-284-6820 F. 316-284-6836

SheriffChad Gay (R)
Ph. 316-284-6960 F. 316-284-6967

County AttorneyDavid E. Yoder (R)
Ph. 316-284-6830 F. 316-283-6376

Clerk of District CourtL Deena Jones
Ph. 316-284-6824 F. 316-283-4601

County CommissionerGeorge A. Westfall (R)

County CommissionerRandy Hague (R)

County CommissionerRon L. Krehbiel (R)
Ph. 316-284-6800 F. 316-284-6811

Haskell County

300 S. Inman, P.O. Box 518, Sublette 67877
www.haskellcounty.org

County Clerk Pam Carrion (R)
Ph. 620-675-2263 F. 620-675-2681
Treasurer Nancy Weeks (R)
Ph. 620-675-2265 F. 620-675-8142
Register of Deeds Candy Huffine (R)
Ph. 620-675-8343 F. 620-675-8329
County Appraiser Cindy Wellbrock
Ph. 620-675-8269 F. 620-675-8065
Sheriff Troy Briggs (R)
Ph. 620-675-2289 F. 620-675-2638
County Attorney Lynn Koehn (R)
Ph. 620-675-8441 F. 620-675-8447
County Counselor Jason Maxwell
Ph. 620-482-4685
Clerk of District Court Audry J. Fine
Ph. 620-675-2671 F. 620-675-8599
County Commissioner Marcus F. Rogge
County Commissioner Guy W. Lower (R)
County Commissioner Chuck Lozar (D)
Ph. 620-675-2263 F. 620-675-2681

Hodgeman County

500 Main, P.O. Box 247, Jetmore 67854
<https://hodgemancountyks.com>

County Clerk Sarah Rains (R)
Ph. 620-357-6421 hgcountyclerk@ks.gov
Treasurer Melody Vieux (R)
Ph. 620-357-6236 F. 620-357-6161
Register of Deeds Paula Lonnberg (R)
Ph. 620-357-8536 F. 620-357-8530
County Appraiser Cliff Bliss
Ph. 620-357-8366 F. 620-357-6313
Sheriff Jared J. Walker (R)
Ph. 620-357-8391 F. 620-357-8300
County Attorney Mark Cowell (R)
Ph. 620-285-7446 F. 620-285-7486
Clerk of District Court Dana Hoss
Ph. 620-357-6522 F. 620-357-6216
County Commissioner Michael J. MacNair (R)
County Commissioner Jeff Rydquist (R)
County Commissioner Marsha Ewy (R)
County Commissioner Emmett D. Aistrup (R)
County Commissioner Alan Ochs
Ph. 620-357-6421 F. 620-357-6313

Jackson County

400 New York, Holton 66436
www.jacksoncountyks.com

County Clerk Kathy Mick (R)
Ph. 785-364-2891 F. 785-364-4204
Treasurer Linda Gerhardt (R)
Ph. 785-364-3791 F. 785-364-5029
Register of Deeds Tammy Moulden (D)
Ph. 785-364-3591 F. 785-364-3420
County Appraiser Jason Claycamp
Ph. 785-364-2358 appraiser@jacoks.com
Sheriff Tim Morse (D)
Ph. 785-364-2251
County Attorney Shawna Miller (R)
Ph. 785-364-3103 F. 785-364-3273
Clerk of District Court Colleen Remer
Ph. 785-364-2191 F. 785-364-3804
County Commissioner Ed Kathrens
County Commissioner Janet Zwonitzer (R)
County Commissioner Bill Elmer (D)
Ph. 785-364-2826 commissioners@jacoks.com

Jefferson County

300 Jefferson, P.O. Box 321, Oskaloosa 66066
www.jfcountyks.com

County Clerk Linda M. Buttron (R)
Ph. 785-403-0000 ext. 6 F. 785-403-0613
Treasurer Lisa Buerman (R)
Ph. 785-403-0000 ext. 2 F. 785-403-0748
Register of Deeds Delia Heston (R)
Ph. 785-403-0000 ext. 5 F. 785-403-0721
County Appraiser Janet Allen
Ph. 785-403-0000 ext. 4 F. 785-403-0773
Sheriff Jeffrey L. Herrig (R)
Ph. 785-863-2765
County Attorney Josh Ney (R)
Ph. 785-863-2251 F. 785-863-3041
Clerk of District Court Connie Valenta
Ph. 785-863-2461 F. 785-863-2369
County Commissioner Lynn Luck (R)
County Commissioner Wayne Ledbetter (R)
County Commissioner Richard Malm (R)
Ph. 785-863-0483

Jewell County

307 N. Commercial, Mankato 66956
www.jewellcountykansas.net

County Clerk Carla J. Waugh (R)
Ph. 785-378-4020
Treasurer Brenda Eakins (R)
Ph. 785-378-4090 F. 785-378-3627
Register of Deeds Anna Morgan (R)
Ph. 785-378-4070
County Appraiser Anna Porter
Ph. 785-378-4000
Sheriff Donald Jacobs (R)
Ph. 785-378-3194
County Attorney Darrell E. Miller (D)
Ph. 785-378-4010
Clerk of District Court Dixie Dethloff
Ph. 785-378-4030 F. 785-378-4035
County Commissioner Steve Greene (R)
County Commissioner Mark Fleming (R)
County Commissioner Keith Roe (R)
Ph. 785-378-4040

Johnson County

111 S. Cherry, Olathe 66061
<https://jocogov.org>

Director, Department of Records and Tax Administration John A. Bartolac (R)
Ph. 913-715-0775
County Manager Penny Postoak Ferguson
Ph. 913-715-0725
Treasurer Thomas G. Franzen (R)
Ph. 913-715-0525
County Appraiser Paul Welcome
Ph. 913-715-9000 F. 913-715-0010
Sheriff Calvin H. Hayden (R)
Ph. 913-782-0720
District Attorney Stephen M. Howe (R)
Ph. 913-715-3000
Clerk of District Court Jennifer Leach
Ph. 913-715-3500 F. 913-715-3401
Commission Chairman Ed Eilert
County Commissioner Becky Fast
County Commissioner Jim Allen
County Commissioner Steve Klika
County Commissioner Janee Hanzlick
County Commissioner Michael Ashcraft
County Commissioner Mike Brown
Election Commissioner Ronnie Metsker
Ph. 913-715-6800

Kearny County

304 N. Main, P.O. Box 86, Lakin 67860
www.kearnycountykansas.com

County Clerk Jana Jenkinson (R)
Ph. 620-355-6422
Treasurer Tracy Manly (R)
Ph. 620-355-6372
Register of Deeds Melissa Gerritzen (R)
Ph. 620-355-6241 keksrod@hotmail.com
County Appraiser Letisha Esquibel
Ph. 620-355-6427
Sheriff David G. Horner (R)
Ph. 620-355-6211
County Attorney Kenny Estes (D)
Ph. 620-355-7547
Clerk of District Court Cherie Rutherford
Ph. 620-355-6481 F. 620-355-7462
County Commissioner ...Shannon McCormick (R)
County Commissioner Gary K. Hayzlett (R)
County Commissioner Rex Puckett (R)
Ph. 620-355-6422

Kingman County

130 N. Spruce, Kingman 67068
<https://www.kingmancoks.org>

County Clerk Carol Noblit (R)
Ph. 620-532-2521 F. 620-532-5082
Treasurer Becky Luntsford (R)
Ph. 620-532-3461 F. 620-532-5075
Register of Deeds Susan Hubbell (R)
Ph. 620-532-3211 F. 620-532-5079
County Appraiser Rick Batchellor
Ph. 620-532-2256 F. 620-532-3356
Sheriff Randy Hill (R)
Ph. 620-532-5133
County Attorney Matthew W. Ricke (R)
Ph. 620-532-3044 F. 620-955-6083
Clerk of District Court Staci Jackson
Ph. 620-532-5151 F. 620-532-2952
County Commissioner Jerry Henning (R)
County Commissioner John Steffen (R)
County Commissioner Fred Foley (R)
Ph. 620-532-2521

Kiowa County

211 E. Florida, Greensburg 67054
www.kiowacountyks.org

County Clerk Kristi Cooper (R)
Ph. 620-723-3366 F. 620-723-3234
Treasurer Brenda Osborne (R)
Ph. 620-723-1306
brenda.osborne@kiowacountyks.org
Register of Deeds Karen Butler (R)
Ph. 620-723-2441 F. 620-723-1033
County Appraiser D.J. McMurry
Ph. 620-723-3301 F. 620-723-3302
Sheriff Christopher Tedder (R)
Ph. 620-723-2182
County Attorney Chay Howard (R)
Ph. 620-723-2721 F. 620-723-3481
Clerk of District Court Debra Schmidt
Ph. 620-723-3317 F. 620-723-2970
County Commissioner John Bertram (R)
County Commissioner Bert Lowrey (R)
County Commissioner Ronald Freeman (R)
Ph. 620-723-3366

Labette County

501 Merchant, P.O. Box 387, Oswego 67356
<https://www.labettecounty.com>

County Clerk Peggy Minor (R)
Ph. 620-795-2138 F. 620-795-2928
Treasurer Crystal Addis (D)
Ph. 620-795-2918 F. 620-795-2501
Register of Deeds Julie A. Becker (D)
Ph. 620-795-2138 F. 620-795-2212
County Appraiser DeLinda White
Ph. 620-795-2548 F. 620-795-4501
Sheriff Darren R. Eichinger (R)
Ph. 620-795-2565 F. 620-795-4664
County Attorney Stephen Jones (R)
Ph. 620-421-6370
County Counselor Brian Johnson
Ph. 620-795-2754
Clerk of District Court Terri Thurman
Ph. 620-421-4120 F. 620-421-3633
County Commissioner Lonie R. Addis (D)
County Commissioner Fred Vail (R)
County Commissioner T. Douglas Allen (R)
Ph. 620-795-2138

Lane County

144 S. Lane, P.O. Box 788, Dighton 67839
www.lanecountyks.org

County Clerk Stephanie Terhune (R)
Ph. 620-397-5356 F. 620-397-5419
Treasurer Patricia A. Sharp (R)
Ph. 620-397-2802 F. 620-397-2631
Register of Deeds J. Ilo Baczkowski (D)
Ph. 620-397-2803 F. 620-397-5937
County Appraiser Kelly DesLauriers
Ph. 620-397-2804 F. 620-397-2781
Sheriff Bryan Kough (R)
Ph. 620-397-2828 F. 620-397-5933
County Attorney Dale E. Pike (R)
Ph. 620-397-2523 F. 620-397-2521
Clerk of District Court Marlene Rupp
Ph. 620-397-2805 F. 620-397-5526
County Commissioner Kiley B. Beach
County Commissioner Diana Paris (R)
County Commissioner Thomas J. Bennett (R)
Ph. 620-397-5356

Leavenworth County

300 Walnut, Leavenworth 66048
www.leavenworthcounty.org

County Clerk Janet Klasinski (R)
Ph. 913-684-0421
Treasurer Janice Van Parys (R)
Ph. 913-684-0430 F. 913-684-0436
Register of Deeds Stacy Driscoll (D)
Ph. 913-684-0424
County Appraiser Bob Weber
Ph. 913-684-0440
Sheriff Andy Dedeke (R)
Ph. 913-682-5724
County Attorney Todd Thompson (R)
Ph. 913-684-0899 F. 913-684-1050
Clerk of District Court Julie Clemens
Ph. 913-684-0700 F. 913-684-0492
County Commissioner Jeff Culbertson
County Commissioner Vicky Kaaz (R)
County Commissioner Doug Smith (R)
Ph. 913-684-0417 F. 913-684-0410

Lincoln County

216 E. Lincoln, Lincoln 67455

www.lincolncoks.com

County Clerk Dawn Harlow (R)
Ph. 785-524-4757 F. 785-524-5008

Treasurer Leann Bishop (R)
Ph. 785-524-4190 F. 785-524-5206

Register of Deeds Tami Kerth (R)
Ph. 785-524-4657 F. 785-524-5008

County Appraiser Rhonda Wright
Ph. 785-524-4958 F. 785-524-5008

Sheriff Mike Weigel (R)
Ph. 785-524-4479 F. 785-524-4108

County Attorney Jennifer O'Hare (R)
Ph. 785-524-4380 F. 785-524-4302

Clerk of District Court Taylor Lebien
Ph. 785-524-4057 F. 785-524-3204

County Commissioner Randy Lohmann

County Commissioner Al Joe Wallace (R)

County Commissioner Alexis Pflugh (R)
Ph. 785-524-4335

Linn County

315 Main, P.O. Box 350, Mound City 66056

www.linncountyks.com

County Clerk David L. Lamb (R)
Ph. 913-795-2668 F. 913-795-2419

Treasurer Janet Kleweno
Ph. 913-795-2227 F. 913-795-2889

Register of Deeds Kristy Schmitz (R)
Ph. 913-795-2226 F. 913-795-2889

County Appraiser Steve Thompson
Ph. 913-795-2523 F. 913-795-2252

Sheriff Paul Filla (R)
Ph. 913-795-2665 F. 913-795-2380

County Attorney James Brun (R)
Ph. 913-795-2230 F. 913-795-2161

Clerk of District Court Lori Simmons
Ph. 913-795-2660 F. 913-795-2004

County Commissioner Rick James (R)

County Commissioner Vicki Leonard (R)

County Commissioner Michael E. Page (R)
Ph. 913-795-2668

Logan County

710 W. 2nd, Oakley 67748

www.discoveroakley.com

County Clerk Crystal Rucker (R)
Ph. 785-671-4244 F. 785-671-1231

Treasurer Jennie Schoenberger (R)
Ph. 785-671-3216 F. 785-671-0065

Register of Deeds Joyce Bosserman (R)
Ph. 785-671-4224 F. 785-671-1084

County Appraiser Donna Cox
Ph. 785-671-4821 F. 785-671-3341

Sheriff Pat Parsons (R)
Ph. 785-671-3288 F. 785-671-8942

County Attorney Craig Ulrich (R)
Ph. 785-671-8936

Clerk of District Court Sonya Cooksey
Ph. 785-671-3654 F. 785-671-3517

County Commissioner Cody Younkin

County Commissioner David Hubert (R)

County Commissioner Cameron Edwards (R)
Ph. 785-671-4244

Lyon County

430 Commercial, Emporia 66801

www.lyoncounty.org

County Clerk Tammy Vopat (R)
Ph. 620-341-3245 lyclerk@lyoncounty.org

Treasurer Sharon Gaede (D)
Ph. 620-341-3255 F. 620-341-3325

Register of Deeds Wendy L. Weiss (R)
Ph. 620-341-3242 F. 620-341-3438

County Appraiser Gary Stapp
Ph. 620-341-3302 F. 620-341-3249

Sheriff Jeffrey A. Cope (R)
Ph. 620-341-3205 F. 620-343-2074

County Attorney John Marcus Goodman (R)
Ph. 620-341-3263 F. 620-341-3442

Clerk of District Court Jule Cooper
Ph. 620-341-3280 F. 620-341-3497

County Commissioner Scott Briggs (R)

County Commissioner Dan Slater (R)

County Commissioner Roland Martin (D)
Ph. 620-341-3245

Marion County

200 S. Third St., Marion 66861
www.marioncoks.net

County Clerk Tina D. Spencer (R)
Ph. 620-382-2185 F. 620-382-8815
Treasurer Jeannine Bateman (R)
Ph. 620-382-2180 F. 620-382-2160
Register of Deeds Rebecca Wingfield (R)
Ph. 620-382-2151 F. 620-382-3420
County Appraiser Raymond Cook
Ph. 620-382-3715 F. 620-382-8400
Sheriff Robert P. Craft
Ph. 620-382-2144 sheriff@marioncoks.net
County Attorney Joel Ensey
Ph. 620-382-2243 F. 620-382-3504
Clerk of District Court Jan Helmer
Ph. 620-382-2104 F. 620-382-2259
County Commissioner Kent D. Becker (R)
County Commissioner Dianne R. Novak (U)
County Commissioner Randy Dallke (R)
Ph. 620-382-2185 F. 620-382-8815

Marshall County

1201 Broadway, P.O. Box 391, Marysville 66508
<http://ks-marshall.manatron.com>

County Clerk Sonya L. Stohs (D)
Ph. 785-562-5361 F. 785-562-5262
Treasurer Jami Ellenbecker (D)
Ph. 785-562-5363 F. 785-562-5421
Register of Deeds Martha Roesch (D)
Ph. 785-562-3226 mscrod@bluevalley.net
County Appraiser Francine Crome
Ph. 785-562-3301 F. 785-562-3320
Sheriff Daniel Hargrave (R)
Ph. 785-562-3141 F. 785-562-2743
County Attorney Laura Johnson-McNish (R)
Ph. 785-562-3491 F. 785-562-2971
Clerk of District Court Nancy Koch
Ph. 785-562-5301 F. 785-562-2458
County Commissioner Barbara Kickhaefer
County Commissioner David E. Baier (R)
County Commissioner Jamie Bramnall (R)
Ph. 785-562-5362 F. 785-562-5262

McPherson County

117 N. Maple, P.O. Box 425, McPherson 67460
www.mcphersoncountyks.us

County Clerk Hollie Melroy (R)
Ph. 620-241-3656 F. 620-241-1168
Treasurer Teresa K. Nelson
Ph. 620-241-3664 F. 620-241-7040
Register of Deeds Laurie Wizarde (R)
Ph. 620-241-5050 F. 620-245-0749
County Appraiser Kim Romero
Ph. 620-241-5870 F. 620-245-0085
Sheriff Jerry Montagne (R)
Ph. 620-245-1225
County Attorney Gregory T. Benefiel
Ph. 620-241-1027 F. 620-241-0001
Clerk of District Court Cindy Teter
Ph. 620-241-3422 F. 620-241-1372
County Commissioner Keith Becker (R)
County Commissioner Linus L. Linaweaver (R)
County Commissioner Ron Loomis (R)

Meade County

200 N. Fowler, P.O. Box 278, Meade 67864
www.meadeco.org

County Clerk Janet Hale (R)
Ph. 620-873-8700 F. 620-873-8713
Treasurer Michelle Benear (R)
Ph. 620-873-8740 F. 620-873-8744
Register of Deeds Loretta Davis (R)
Ph. 620-873-8705 F. 620-873-8707
County Appraiser Tina Kroth
Ph. 620-873-8710 F. 620-873-8713
Sheriff Mark Miller (R)
Ph. 620-873-8765 F. 620-873-8778
County Attorney Clay Kuhns (R)
Ph. 620-873-8755 F. 620-873-2602
Clerk of District Court Decinda Heinz
Ph. 620-873-8750 F. 620-873-8759
County Commissioner Randy Leis (R)
County Commissioner Janna Frydendall (R)
County Commissioner Clair Bender (R)
Ph. 620-873-8700 F. 620-873-8713

Miami County

County Admin. Bldg., 201 S. Pearl, Paola 66071
www.miamicountyks.org

- County Clerk** Janet White (R)
Ph. 913-294-3976 F. 913-294-9544
- Treasurer** Jennie Fyock (R)
Ph. 913-294-2353 F. 913-294-9540
- Register of Deeds** Kathleen R. Forck (R)
Ph. 913-294-3716 F. 913-294-9515
- County Appraiser** Stephanie O'Dell
Ph. 913-294-9311 F. 913-294-9584
- Sheriff** Frank Kelly (R)
Ph. 913-294-3232 F. 913-294-9118
- County Attorney** .. Elizabeth Sweeney-Reeder (R)
Ph. 913-294-3181 F. 913-294-9555
- County Counselor** David Heger
Ph. 913-294-3914 F. 913-294-9163
- Clerk of District Court** Stephanie Gerken
Ph. 913-294-3326 F. 913-294-2535
- County Commissioner** Phil Dixon (R)
- County Commissioner** Rob Roberts (R)
- County Commissioner** George Pretz (R)
- County Commissioner** Tyler Vaughan
- County Commissioner** Danny Gallagher (R)
Ph. 913-294-5844 F. 913-294-9163

Mitchell County

111 S. Hersey, P.O. Box 190, Beloit 67420
<https://www.mitchellcountykansas.com>

- County Clerk**Christine Treaster (R)
Ph. 785-738-3652 F. 785-738-5524
- Treasurer** Yvonne Melton (R)
Ph. 785-738-3411 F. 785-738-5524
- Register of Deeds** Tami Eck (R)
Ph. 785-738-3854 F. 785-738-5844
- County Appraiser** Melinda Latham
Ph. 785-738-5061 F. 785-738-3787
- Sheriff**Anthony D. Perez (R)
Ph. 785-738-3523 F. 785-738-3518
- County Attorney** Mark Noah (U)
Ph. 785-738-3508 attorney@mitchellcountyks.gov
- Clerk of District Court** Pam Thiessen
Ph. 785-738-3753 F. 785-738-4101
- County Commissioner** Tom Claussen (R)
- County Commissioner**Mike Cooper (R)
- County Commissioner**Jim Marshall (R)
Ph. 785-738-3652

Montgomery County

217 E. Myrtle, Independence 67301
<http://mgcountyks.org>

- County Clerk**Charlotte A. Scott Schmidt (R)
Ph. 620-330-1200 F. 620-330-1202
- Treasurer**Nancy Clubine (R)
Ph. 620-330-1100
- Register of Deeds**Marilyn Calhoun (R)
Ph. 620-330-1140
- County Appraiser**Dianna Carter RMA
Ph. 620-330-1050
appraisalrequest@mgcountyks.org
- Sheriff** Robert "Bobby" Dierks (R)
Ph. 620-330-1000
- County Attorney** Larry Markle (R)
Ph. 620-330-1020 F. 620-331-7230
- Clerk of District Court** Nancy Jones
Ph. 620-330-1070 F. 620-330-6120
- County Commissioner** Robert E. Bever
- County Commissioner** Larry G. McManus (R)
- County Commissioner** Fred M. Brown (D)
Ph. 620-330-1200

Morris County

501 W. Main, Council Grove 66846
www.morriscountyks.org

- County Clerk**Michelle Garrett (R)
Ph. 620-767-5518 F. 620-767-6789
- Treasurer**Linda Eldridge (R)
Ph. 620-767-5617 F. 620-767-6861
- Register of Deeds** Corrine Blosser (R)
Ph. 620-767-5614 F. 620-767-6710
- County Appraiser** Richard E. Batchellor
Ph. 620-767-5533 F. 620-767-7717
- Sheriff** Scott Coover (R)
Ph. 620-767-6310 F. 620-767-5615
- County Attorney** Laura E. Allen (R)
Ph. 620-767-5899 F. 620-767-7581
- County Counselor** William A. Kassebaum
Ph. 620-767-5899
- Clerk of District Court** Kathleen Rohloff
Ph. 620-767-6838 F. 620-767-6488
- County Commissioner** Kenneth Wayne Kohler (R)
- County Commissioner**David L. Fox (R)
- County Commissioner**Diana K. Jost (R)
Ph. 620-767-5700 F. 620-767-6789

Morton County

1025 Morton St., P.O. Box 1116, Elkhart 67950
www.mtcoks.com

County ClerkGina Castillo (R)
Ph. 620-697-2157 F. 620-697-4105
TreasurerVicki Peacock (R)
Ph. 620-697-2560 F. 620-697-4105
Register of DeedsStephanie Sinclair (R)
Ph. 620-697-2561 F. 620-697-4105
County AppraiserAngela Eichman
Ph. 620-697-2106 F. 620-697-4105
SheriffShelby Ralstin (R)
Ph. 620-697-4313 F. 620-697-2832
County AttorneyEric Witcher (R)
Ph. 620-697-4514
Clerk of District CourtMatti L. Rich
Ph. 620-697-2563 F. 620-697-4289
County Commissioner Bill Light
County CommissionerJW Finn (R)
County CommissionerJim Tucker (R)
Ph. 620-697-2157 F. 620-697-2159

Nemaha County

607 Nemaha, P.O. Box 186, Seneca 66538
<http://ks-nemaha.manatron.com>

County Clerk Mary Kay Schultejeans (R)
Ph. 785-336-2170 F. 785-336-3373
Treasurer Janell Niehues (D)
Ph. 785-336-2106 F. 785-336-6000
Register of Deeds Roxann Holthaus (R)
Ph. 785-336-2120 F. 785-336-3373
County AppraiserElizabeth "Betty" Roeder
Ph. 785-336-2179
broeder_app@nemaha.kansasgov.com
SheriffRichard D. Vernon (R)
Ph. 785-336-2311 F. 785-336-2788
County Attorney Brad M. Lippert (R)
Ph. 785-336-3526 F. 785-336-8012
Clerk of District CourtAmy Boeckman
Ph. 785-336-2146 F. 785-336-6450
County Commissioner Gary L. Scoby (R)
County Commissioner Dennis Henry (D)
County Commissioner Timothy J. Burdiek (R)
Ph. 785-336-3570 F. 785-336-3373

Neosho County

100 S. Main, P.O. Box 138, Erie 66733
www.neoshocountyks.org

County ClerkRandal E. Neely (R)
Ph. 620-244-3811 F. 620-244-3810
TreasurerSydney Ball
Ph. 620-244-3800 F. 620-244-3808
Register of DeedsKathy Milner (D)
Ph. 620-244-3858 F. 620-244-3860
County AppraiserBob McElroy
Ph. 620-244-3821 F. 620-244-3867
SheriffJames G. Keath (R)
Ph. 620-244-3888 F. 620-244-3887
County AttorneyLinus Thuston (R)
Ph. 620-431-5750 F. 620-431-5755
Clerk of District CourtAngie Walters
Ph. 620-244-3831 F. 620-244-3830
County CommissionerPaul Westhoff (R)
County CommissionerJennifer Orr (R)
County CommissionerDavid Bideau (R)
Ph. 620-244-3811 F. 620-244-3810

Ness County

202 W. Sycamore, Ness City 67560
www.nesscountyks.com

County Clerk Renee S. Kerr (R)
Ph. 785-798-2401 F. 785-798-3180
TreasurerLayne Wasinger (R)
Ph. 785-798-3300 F. 785-798-2642
Register of DeedsMark Horchem (D)
Ph. 785-798-3127
County AppraiserKelly DesLauriers
Ph. 785-798-2777 F. 785-798-2780
SheriffBrandon Mitchell (R)
Ph. 785-798-3611
County AttorneyKevin B. Salzman (R)
Ph. 785-798-3693
Clerk of District CourtJoby Henning
Ph. 785-798-3693 F. 785-798-3348
County CommissionerDavid L. Albers (R)
County CommissionerSandra Rupp (R)
County CommissionerMark Davis (R)
Ph. 785-798-3151 F. 785-798-3180

Norton County

105 N. Kansas, P.O. Box 70, Norton 67654
<https://nortoncounty.org>

- County Clerk** Robert D. Wyatt (R)
Ph. 785-877-5710
- Treasurer** Vicki Bainter (R)
Ph. 785-877-5795 vicki@nortoncountyks.gov
- Register of Deeds** Wanda M. Vincent (R)
Ph. 785-877-5765
- County Appraiser** Alan Hale
Ph. 785-877-5700
- Sheriff** Troy M. Thomson (R)
Ph. 785-877-5780 F. 785-877-5782
- County Attorney** Melissa Schoen (R)
Ph. 785-877-3086 F. 785-877-3506
- Clerk of District Court** Janelle Morel
Ph. 785-877-5720 F. 785-877-5722
- County Commissioner** Richard Thompson (R)
- County Commissioner** Thomas Brannon (R)
- County Commissioner** Bud Posson (R)
Ph. 785-877-5710

Osage County

717 Topeka Ave., P.O. Box 226, Lyndon 66451
www.osageco.org

- County Clerk** Rhonda Beets (R)
Ph. 785-828-4812 F. 785-828-4749
- Treasurer** Lexi Fager
Ph. 785-828-4923 F. 785-828-3336
- Register of Deeds** Linda L. Massey (R)
Ph. 785-828-4523 F. 785-828-3648
- County Appraiser** Kim Lauffer
Ph. 785-828-3124 F. 785-828-3712
- Sheriff** Laurie Dunn (R)
Ph. 785-828-3121 F. 785-828-3662
- County Attorney** Jack Hobbs
Ph. 785-828-4931 F. 785-828-3150
- Clerk of District Court** Charna Williams
Ph. 785-828-4713 F. 785-828-4704
- County Commissioner** Fred Diver (R)
- County Commissioner** ...Gaylord D. Anderson (R)
- County Commissioner** Kenneth J. Kuykendell (R)

Osborne County

423 W. Main, P.O. Box 160, Osborne 67473
www.osbornecounty.org

- County Clerk** Vienna Janis (D)
Ph. 785-346-2431 obcoclerk@ruraltel.net
- Treasurer** Bobbi Jo Boxum (R)
Ph. 785-346-2251 F. 785-346-5252
- Register of Deeds** Rebecca Byrd (R)
Ph. 785-346-2452 F. 785-346-5252
- County Appraiser** Kenton Lyon
Ph. 785-346-2310 F. 785-345-4042
- Sheriff** Curtis L. Miner (D)
Ph. 785-346-2001 F. 785-346-2345
- County Attorney** Paul Gregory (R)
Ph. 785-346-5443 F. 785-345-4038
- Clerk of District Court** Michelle A. LeiVan
Ph. 785-346-5911 F. 785-346-5992
- County Commissioner** Craig Pottberg (R)
- County Commissioner** Alfred C. Reif (R)
- County Commissioner** Bill Seaman (R)
Ph. 785-346-2431

Ottawa County

307 N. Concord, Minneapolis 67467
<http://ottawacounty.org>

- County Clerk** Mary Arganbright (R)
Ph. 785-392-2279
- Treasurer** JoDee M. Copple (R)
Ph. 785-392-3129 F. 785-392-3605
- Register of Deeds** Marilyn J. Heck (R)
Ph. 785-392-2078 F. 785-392-3605
- County Appraiser** Truette McQueen
Ph. 785-392-3037 otappraiser@nckcn.com
- Sheriff** Keith Coleman (R)
Ph. 785-392-2157 F. 785-392-3659
- County Attorney** Richard Buck (R)
Ph. 785-392-2953 F. 785-392-3660
- Clerk of District Court** Sara Thompson
Ph. 785-392-2917 F. 785-392-3626
- County Commissioner** Dawn D. Wolf
- County Commissioner** James P. Kay (R)
- County Commissioner** Karen Brumbaugh (D)
Ph. 785-392-3627 F. 785-392-2011

Pawnee County

715 Broadway, Larned 67550
www.pawneecountykansas.com

County Clerk Ruth Searight (R)
Ph. 620-285-3721 F. 620-285-2559
Treasurer Tami Keenan (D)
Ph. 620-285-3746 F. 620-285-6704
Register of Deeds Delores Wren (D)
Ph. 620-285-3276 F. 620-285-2908
County Appraiser Carl Miller
Ph. 620-285-2915 F. 620-285-3802
Sheriff Michael Scott King (R)
Ph. 620-285-2211 F. 620-285-7073
County Attorney Douglas W. McNett (R)
Ph. 620-285-2139 F. 620-285-6293
Clerk of District Court Kay Schartz
Ph. 620-285-6937 F. 620-285-3665
County Commissioner Deborah Lewis (R)
County Commissioner Philip R. Hammeke (R)
County Commissioner Bob Rein, Jr. (R)
Ph. 620-285-3721 F. 620-285-2559

Phillips County

301 State St., Phillipsburg 67661
<https://www.phillipscountykansas.com>

County Clerk Linda McDowell (R)
Ph. 785-543-6825 coclerk@ruraltel.net
Treasurer Bret Derr
Ph. 785-543-6895 plcotr@ruraltel.net
Register of Deeds Robert Keesee (R)
Ph. 785-543-6875 pcorods@yahoo.com
County Appraiser Alan Hale
Ph. 785-543-6810
pl_county_appraiser@wan.kdor.state.ks.us
Sheriff Charles Radabaugh
Ph. 785-543-6885 plsheriff@ruraltel.net
County Attorney Melissa Schoen (R)
Ph. 785-543-6820 mmschoen@ruraltel.net
County Counselor Thomas H. Sullivan
Ph. 785-543-2914 tom@sullivanestatelaw.com
Clerk of District Court Debra Grammon
Ph. 785-543-6830 F. 785-543-6832
County Commissioner ...William (Bill) Greving (R)
County Commissioner Max Dibble (R)
County Commissioner Larry D. Meili
Ph. 785-543-6825

Pottawatomie County

207 N. 1st, P.O. Box 187, Westmoreland 66549
<https://www.pottcounty.org>

County Clerk Nancy E. McCarter (R)
Ph. 785-457-3314 F. 785-457-3507
Treasurer Lisa Wright (R)
Ph. 785-457-3681 F. 785-457-3740
Register of Deeds Betty Abitz (R)
Ph. 785-457-3471 F. 785-457-3577
County Appraiser Lois Schlegel
Ph. 785-457-3750 F. 785-457-2855
Sheriff Greg Riat (R)
Ph. 785-457-3353
County Attorney Sherri Schuck (R)
Ph. 785-457-3511 F. 785-457-3896
County Counselor John Watt
Ph. 785-457-3455 F. 785-457-3507
Clerk of District Court Sara Helget
Ph. 785-457-3392 F. 785-457-2107
County Commissioner Dee McKee (R)
County Commissioner ..Dennis P. Weixelman (R)
County Commissioner Travis Altenhofen (R)
Ph. 785-457-3762 F. 785-457-3507

Pratt County

300 S. Ninnecah, P.O. Box 885, Pratt 67124
www.prattcounty.org

County Clerk Sherry Kruse (R)
Ph. 620-672-4110 F. 620-672-9541
Treasurer Amy Jones (R)
Ph. 620-672-4116 F. 620-672-4108
Register of Deeds Sherry L. Wenrich (D)
Ph. 620-672-4140 F. 620-672-9541
County Appraiser D.J. McMurry
Ph. 620-672-4112 F. 620-672-4108
Sheriff Jimmy White (R)
Ph. 620-672-4133 F. 620-672-2571
County Attorney Tracey T. Beverlin (R)
Ph. 620-672-7271 F. 620-672-7065
County Counselor Robert Schmisser
Ph. 620-672-3292 F. 620-672-3228
Clerk of District Court Crystal Burnett
Ph. 620-672-4100 F. 620-672-2902
County Commissioner Thomas W. Jones III
County Commissioner Glenna L. Borho (R)
County Commissioner Joe R. Reynolds (R)

Rawlins County

607 Main St., #C, Atwood 67730

www.visitrawlinsco.com

County Clerk Rachel Finley (R)
Ph. 785-626-3351

Treasurer Jeri Rahe (R)
Ph. 785-626-3331

Register of Deeds Carolyn Marshall (R)
Ph. 785-626-3172 F. 785-626-9481

County Appraiser Terry Ballard
Ph. 785-626-3101 F. 785-626-9481

Sheriff Kenneth E. Higley (R)
Ph. 785-626-3208 F. 785-626-3764

County Attorney Charles A. Peckham (R)
Ph. 785-626-3221 F. 785-626-3908

Clerk of District Court Lori Pinalalto
Ph. 785-626-3465 F. 785-626-3350

County Commissioner Alan A. Solko

County Commissioner Wilbur Henry (R)

County Commissioner Craig Cox (R)
Ph. 785-626-9625

Reno County

125 W. 1st Ave., Hutchinson 67501

www.renogov.org

County Clerk Donna Patton (R)
Ph. 620-694-2934 F. 620-694-2534

Treasurer Brenda Kowitz (R)
Ph. 620-694-2938 F. 620-694-2766

Register of Deeds Michelle Updegrave (R)
Ph. 620-694-2942

County Commercial Appraiser Joe Pennycuff
Ph. 620-694-2919

County Residential Appraiser Brandi Tippitts
Ph. 620-694-1787

Sheriff Randy J. Henderson (R)
Ph. 620-694-2735 randy.henderson@renolec.com

District Attorney Keith E. Schroeder (R)
Ph. 620-694-2715 F. 620-694-2711

County Counselor Joe O'Sullivan
Ph. 620-694-2926

Clerk of District Court Pam Moses
Ph. 620-694-2956 F. 620-694-2958

County Commissioner Ron Sellers

County Commissioner Ron Hirst (R)

County Commissioner Bob Bush (R)
Ph. 620-694-2929

Republic County

1815 M St., Belleville 66935

www.republiccounty.org

County Clerk Kathleen L. Marsicek (R)
Ph. 785-527-7231 F. 785-527-2668

Treasurer Cindy S. Coons (R)
Ph. 785-527-7236 F. 785-527-2668

Register of Deeds Margaret Frint (R)
Ph. 785-527-7238 F. 785-527-2659

County Appraiser Barry Porter
Ph. 785-527-7229 F. 785-527-2839

Sheriff Ron W. Blad (R)
Ph. 785-527-5658 F. 785-527-2717

County Attorney Justin L. Ferrell (R)
Ph. 785-527-7233 F. 785-527-2762

Clerk of District Court Kris Kling
Ph. 785-527-7234 F. 785-527-5029

County Commissioner Edwin Splichal (R)

County Commissioner Marvin Bergstrom (R)

County Commissioner Melvin Jeardoe (R)
Ph. 785-527-7231 F. 785-527-2668

Rice County

101 W. Commercial, Lyons 67554

<https://ricecounty.us>

County Clerk Alicia Showalter (R)
Ph. 620-257-2232 F. 620-257-3039

Treasurer Amy Buckman (R)
Ph. 620-257-2852 F. 620-257-3039

Register of Deeds Rhonda Hunt (R)
Ph. 620-257-2931 rdeeds@ricecounty.us

County Appraiser Gayla Godfrey
Ph. 620-257-3611 F. 620-257-0073

Sheriff Bryant Evans (R)
Ph. 620-257-2363 F. 620-257-2221

County Attorney Remington S. Dalke (R)
Ph. 620-257-3081 F. 620-257-3078

Clerk of District Court Jane Hrabik
Ph. 620-257-2383 F. 620-257-3826

County Commissioner Derek McCloud (R)

County Commissioner Deberah L. Wiens (R)

County Commissioner Jared L. Wilson (R)
Ph. 620-257-2232

Riley County

100 Courthouse Plaza, Manhattan 66502
<http://rileycountyks.gov>

County Clerk Rich Vargo (R)
Ph. 785-537-6300 F. 785-537-6394
Treasurer Shilo Heger (R)
Ph. 785-537-6320 F. 785-537-6326
Register of Deeds Debra Regester (R)
Ph. 785-537-6340 F. 785-537-6343
County Appraiser Greg McHenry
Ph. 785-537-6310 F. 785-537-6312
Riley Co. Police Dept. Director Dennis Butler
Ph. 785-537-2112 dbutler@rileycountypolice.org
County Attorney Barry Wilkerson (R)
Ph. 785-537-6390 F. 785-537-6334
County Counselor Clancy Holeman
Ph. 785-565-6465
Clerk of District Court Katherine Oliver
Ph. 785-537-6364 F. 785-537-6382
Court Administrator DaLanna Nichols
Ph. 785-537-6363
County Commissioner John Ford
County Commissioner Marvin Rodriguez (R)
County Commissioner Ron Wells (R)
Ph. 785-565-6202 F. 785-537-6394

Rooks County

115 N. Walnut, Stockton 67669
<http://rookscounty.net>

County Clerk Ruthmary Muir (R)
Ph. 785-425-6391 F. 785-425-6015
Treasurer Kimberly Northup (R)
Ph. 785-425-6161 F. 785-425-7372
Register of Deeds Rosalee Sprick (R)
Ph. 785-425-6291 F. 785-425-6497
County Appraiser Heather Poore
Ph. 785-425-6262 F. 785-425-7001
Sheriff Gary Knight (R)
Ph. 785-425-6312 F. 785-425-6853
County Attorney Danielle N. Muir (R)
Ph. 785-425-6371 F. 785-425-7124
Clerk of District Court Connie M. Stithem
Ph. 785-425-6718 F. 785-425-6568
County Commissioner John Ruder (R)
County Commissioner Gregory A. Balthazor
County Commissioner Corvin Hagan (R)
Ph. 785-425-6391

Rush County

715 Elm, P.O. Box 220, LaCrosse 67548
www.rushcountykansas.org

County Clerk Corinne Baldwin (R)
Ph. 785-222-2731 F. 785-222-3559
Treasurer Christie Bittel (R)
Ph. 785-222-3416 F. 785-222-3157
Register of Deeds Debi Wherry (R)
Ph. 785-222-3312
County Appraiser Kelly DesLauriers
Ph. 785-222-2659 F. 785-222-3750
Sheriff Ward Corsair (R)
Ph. 785-222-2578 F. 785-222-3328
County Attorney Tony Rues (D)
Ph. 785-222-3736 F. 785-222-3735
Clerk of District Court Pam Davis
Ph. 785-222-2718 F. 785-222-2748
County Commissioner Richard T. Luft (R)
County Commissioner Ken A. Urban (R)
County Commissioner Leslie Rogers (R)
Ph. 785-222-2731

Russell County

4th & Main, P.O. Box 113, Russell 67665
<http://ks-russellco.manatron.com>

County Clerk Mary K. Nuss (R)
Ph. 785-483-4641 F. 785-483-5725
Treasurer Trisha Strobel (R)
Ph. 785-483-2251 F. 785-483-3158
Register of Deeds Elizabeth Gilmore (R)
Ph. 785-483-4612 F. 785-483-5725
County Appraiser Kenton Lyon
Ph. 785-483-5551 F. 785-483-2725
Sheriff/Administrator Fred J. Whitman (R)
Ph. 785-483-2151 F. 785-483-3681
County Attorney Daniel W. Krug (R)
Ph. 785-483-3119 F. 785-483-5376
Clerk of District Court Laura Seirer
Ph. 785-483-5641 F. 785-483-2448
County Commissioner Steve Reinhardt
County Commissioner Donald Boxberger (R)
County Commissioner Aaron Steinert (R)
Ph. 785-483-6226

Saline County

300 W. Ash St., Salina 67401

www.saline.org

County Clerk Jamie R. Allen (R)
Ph. 785-309-5820 F. 785-309-5826

Treasurer Jim DuBois (R)
Ph. 785-309-5860

Register of Deeds Rebecca Seeman (R)
Ph. 785-309-5855 F. 785-309-5856

County Appraiser Sean Robertson
Ph. 785-309-5800 sc.appraiser@saline.org

Sheriff Roger Soldan (R)
Ph. 785-826-6500 F. 785-827-1050

County Attorney Ellen Mitchell (R)
Ph. 785-309-5815 F. 785-309-5816

Clerk of District Court Teresa Drane
Ph. 785-309-5831 F. 785-309-5845

County Commissioner Monte Shadwick (R)

County Commissioner Robert Vidricksen II (R)

County Commissioner Rodger Sparks (R)

County Commissioner James L. Weese (R)

County Commissioner Michael J. White (R)
Ph. 785-309-5825 F. 785-309-5811

Scott County

303 Court, Scott City 67871

<http://ks-scott.manatron.com>

County Clerk Pamela McDaniel (R)
Ph. 620-872-2420 F. 620-872-7145

Treasurer Lark Speer (D)
Ph. 620-872-2640
sc_county_treasurer@outlook.com

Register of Deeds Debbie Murphy (R)
Ph. 620-872-3155 F. 620-872-7145

County Appraiser Randall Sangster
Ph. 620-872-5446 F. 620-872-2609

Sheriff Glenn Anderson (R)
Ph. 620-872-5805 F. 620-872-3264

County Attorney Rebecca J. Faurot (R)
Ph. 620-872-3600

Clerk of District Court Sandy Eitel
Ph. 620-872-7208 F. 620-872-3683

County Commissioner James M. Minnix (R)

County Commissioner Jerry W. Buxton (R)

County Commissioner Gary A. Skibbe (R)
Ph. 620-872-2420 F. 620-872-7145

Sedgwick County

525 N. Main, Suite 211, Wichita 67203

<https://www.sedgwickcounty.org>

County Clerk Kelly B. Arnold (R)
Ph. 316-660-9222 F. 316-383-7961

Treasurer Linda Kizzire (R)
Ph. 316-660-9000 F. 316-383-7113

Register of Deeds Tonya Buckingham (R)
Ph. 316-660-9400 F. 316-383-8066

County Appraiser Mark Clark
Ph. 316-660-9000 F. 316-660-9219

Sheriff Jeff Easter (R)
Ph. 316-660-3900

District Attorney Marc Bennett (R)
Ph. 316-660-3600

County Counselor Eric Yost

Clerk of District Court Bernadine Lumbreras
Ph. 316-660-5801 F. 316-660-5784

County Commissioner .. Peter F. Meitzner

County Commissioner Michael O'Donnell, II (R)

County Commissioner David Dennis (R)

County Commissioner Lacy Cruse

County Commissioner James M. Howell (R)
Ph. 316-660-9300 F. 316-383-8275

Election Commissioner Tabitha Lehman
Ph. 316-660-7100 F. 316-660-7125

Seward County

515 N. Washington, Liberal 67901

<https://www.sewardcountyks.org>

County Clerk Stacia D. Long (R)
Ph. 620-626-3555 F. 620-626-3211

Treasurer Katherine Romine (R)
Ph. 620-626-3215 F. 620-626-3306

Register of Deeds Karen J. Warden (R)
Ph. 620-626-3220 F. 620-626-3362

County Appraiser Colleen Towns
Ph. 620-626-3250

Sheriff Bill McBryde (R)
Ph. 620-309-2000 sherriff@sewardcountyks.org

County Attorney Russell Hasenbank (R)
Ph. 620-626-3225 F. 620-309-3301

County Counselor Nathaniel Foreman
Ph. 620-626-3300

Clerk of District Court KOLEEN NOSEKABEL
Ph. 620-626-3375 F. 620-626-3302

County Commissioner C.J. Wettstein (R)

County Commissioner Ada Linenbroker (R)

County Commissioner Randy Malin (R)

County Commissioner Nathan McAffrey (R)

County Commissioner Jim Rice (R)
Ph. 620-626-3212 mbaker@sewardcountyks.org

Shawnee County

200 S.E. 7th, Topeka 66603

www.snco.us

County ClerkCynthia A. Beck (R)
Ph. 785-251-4155 F. 785-251-4912

Treasurer Larry K. Mah (D)
Motor Vehicle Ph. 785-251-5415
Property Tax Ph. 785-251-5416
larry.mah@snco.us

Register of DeedsRebecca Nioce (R)
Ph. 785-251-4020 becky.nioce@snco.us

County Appraiser Steve Bauman
Ph. 785-251-2882 F. 785-251-4903

SheriffBrian Hill (R)
Ph. 785-368-2200

District AttorneyMichael F. Kagay (R)
Ph. 785-251-4330 F. 785-251-4909

County Counselor James Crowl
Ph. 785-251-4042 F. 785-251-4902

Clerk of District CourtAngela M. Callahan
Ph. 785-251-6700 F. 785-251-4908

County Commissioner William D. Riphahn

County CommissionerKevin J. Cook (D)

County Commissioner Robert E. Archer (R)
Ph. 785-251-4040

Election CommissionerAndrew Howell
Ph. 785-251-5900

Sheridan County

925 9th St., Hoxie 67740

www.kansas.gov/sheridan

County ClerkHeather Bracht (R)
Ph. 785-675-3361 F. 785-675-3487

Treasurer Shirley Niermeier (D)
Ph. 785-675-3622 F. 785-675-2292

Register of DeedsJodi Moellering (R)
Ph. 785-675-3741 F. 785-675-3050

County AppraiserDavid Stithem
Ph. 785-675-3932 F. 785-675-3435

SheriffBrandon Carver (R)
Ph. 785-675-3481 F. 785-675-2294

County AttorneyHarry Joe Pratt (R)
Ph. 785-675-3771

Clerk of District Court Rhonda White
Ph. 785-675-3451 F. 785-675-2256

County CommissionerWesley Bainter

County Commissioner Troy Dewey (D)

County CommissionerJoe Bainter (R)
Ph. 785-675-3361 F. 785-675-3487

Sherman County

813 Broadway, Goodland 67735

<http://shermancounty.org>

County ClerkAshley Mannis (R)
Ph. 785-890-4806 F. 785-890-4809

TreasurerApril Hall (R)
Ph. 785-890-4810 F. 785-890-4844

Register of DeedsBillie Hoyt (R)
Ph. 785-890-4845 F. 785-890-4848

County AppraiserRachelle Standley
Ph. 785-890-4825 F. 785-890-4830

SheriffBurton Pianalto (R)
Ph. 785-890-4835 F. 785-890-4839

County AttorneyCharles Moser (R)
Ph. 785-890-5100 F. 785-890-3735

Clerk of District Court Jackie Waters
Ph. 785-890-4850 F. 785-890-4858

County Commissioner Larry Enfield (R)

County Commissioner Rod Blake (R)

County CommissionerJohn Topliff (R)
Ph. 785-890-4806 F. 785-890-4809

Smith County

218 S. Grant, Smith Center 66967

www.smithcoks.com

County Clerk Sharon Wolters (R)
Ph. 785-282-5110 F. 785-282-5114

TreasurerVernon Reinking (R)
Ph. 785-282-5170

Register of DeedsStephanie Arment (R)
Ph. 785-282-5160 F. 785-282-6257

County AppraiserAnna Porter
Ph. 785-282-5100 F. 785-686-4014

SheriffBruce Lehman (R)
Ph. 785-282-5180 F. 785-282-5185

County AttorneyTabitha Owen (R)
Ph. 785-282-6689 F. 785-282-6553

Clerk of District Court Cathi Holt
Ph. 785-282-5140 F. 785-282-5145

County Commissioner Roger Allen (R)

County CommissionerArthur Befort (R)

County Commissioner Thomas James (R)
Ph. 785-282-5110 F. 785-282-5114

Stafford County

209 N. Broadway, St. John 67576

www.staffordcounty.org

County Clerk Nita J. Keenan (R)
 Ph. 620-549-3509 F. 620-549-3481

Treasurer LaDona Garcia
 Ph. 620-549-3508 F. 620-549-3700

Register of Deeds Lu Ann Brister (R)
 Ph. 620-549-3505 F. 620-549-3503

County Appraiser Carl Miller
 Ph. 620-549-3540 F. 620-549-6335

Sheriff Robert Murrow (R)
 Ph. 620-549-3247 F. 620-549-6409

County Attorney Michael Robinson (R)
 Ph. 620-549-3501

Clerk of District Court Renee C. Salem
 Ph. 620-549-3295 F. 620-549-3298

County Commissioner Clayton Grimmatt (R)

County Commissioner Todd Wyloff

County Commissioner Kurt Fairchild (R)
 Ph. 620-549-3509 F. 620-549-3481

Stevens County

200 E. 6th, Hugoton 67951

www.stevenscoks.org

County Clerk Amy J. Tharp (R)
 Ph. 620-544-2541 F. 620-544-4094

Treasurer Vanessa Willis (R)
 Ph. 620-544-2542 F. 620-544-4094

Register of Deeds Zilpha "Betty" Rosel
 Ph. 620-544-2630 F. 620-544-4081

County Appraiser Cindy Wellbrock
 Ph. 620-544-2993 F. 620-544-8596

Sheriff Ted Heaton (R)
 Ph. 620-544-4386 F. 620-544-2656

County Attorney Paul Kitzke (R)
 Ph. 620-544-4684 F. 620-544-2403

Clerk of District Court Kelsee Burnett
 Ph. 620-544-2484 F. 620-544-2528

County Commissioner Joe D. Thompson (R)

County Commissioner Pat Hall (R)

County Commissioner Tron Stegman (R)
 Ph. 620-544-2541 F. 620-544-4094

Stanton County

201 N. Main, Johnson 67855

www.stantoncountyks.com

County Clerk Sandra Barton (R)
 Ph. 620-492-2140 F. 620-492-1745

Treasurer Marla Fowler (R)
 Ph. 620-492-2160 F. 620-492-3203

Register of Deeds Susan L. Lucas (R)
 Ph. 620-492-2190 F. 620-492-2688

County Appraiser Cynthia Wellbrock
 Ph. 620-492-6896 F. 620-492-2688

Sheriff Jason Stewart (R)
 Ph. 620-492-6866

County Attorney David C. Black (R)
 Ph. 620-492-6888 F. 620-492-1373

Clerk of District Court Bonnie Parks
 Ph. 620-492-2180 F. 620-492-6410

County Commissioner Grady V. Cook (R)

County Commissioner John D. Smith (R)

County Commissioner Martie Floyd (R)
 Ph. 620-492-2140 F. 620-492-1745

Sumner County

501 N. Washington, Wellington 67152

<https://ks-sumner.publicaccessnow.com>

County Clerk Debra Norris (R)
 Ph. 620-326-3395 F. 620-326-2116

Treasurer Dannetta Cook (R)
 Ph. 620-326-3371 F. 620-326-8172

Register of Deeds Jessica Anderson (R)
 Ph. 620-326-2041 F. 620-399-1087

County Appraiser Cindy Magill
 Ph. 620-326-8986 F. 620-326-6103

Sheriff Darren Chambers (R)
 Ph. 620-326-8941 F. 620-326-2977

County Attorney Kerwin Spencer (R)
 Ph. 620-326-7941 F. 620-326-3427

County Counselor Jack A. Potucek II
 Ph. 620-326-5969

Clerk of District Court Barbara Whitham
 Ph. 620-326-5936 F. 620-326-5365

County Commissioner Steve Warner (R)

County Commissioner Jim D. Newell (R)

County Commissioner John Cooney
 Ph. 620-326-5121

Thomas County

300 N. Court, Colby 67701

<http://thomascountyks.gov>

County Clerk Shelly A. Harms (R)
Ph. 785-460-4500 F. 785-460-4503
TreasurerLayn Bruggeman (R)
Ph. 785-460-4520 F. 785-460-4524
Register of DeedsLora Volk (R)
Ph. 785-460-4535 deeds@thomascountyks.gov
County Appraiser Bruce Webb
Ph. 785-460-4525 F. 785-460-4527
SheriffTom Nickols, Jr. (R)
Ph. 785-460-4570
County Attorney Rachel Lamm (R)
Ph. 785-460-4580 F. 785-460-0927
Clerk of District Court Kim Schwarz
Ph. 785-460-4540 F. 785-460-2291
County CommissionerBrad Flipse
County CommissionerFrancis Britton
County CommissionerMike Baughn (R)
Ph. 785-460-4510

Trego County

216 N. Main, WaKeeney 67672

<https://www.tregocountyks.com>

County Clerk Lori Augustine (D)
Ph. 785-743-5773 F. 785-743-5594
TreasurerRenee Neff (R)
Ph. 785-743-2001 F. 785-743-2786
Register of Deeds Brenda L. Brock (R)
Ph. 785-743-6622 tregord@ruraltel.net
County Appraiser Wendy Dunagan
Ph. 785-743-5758 F. 785-743-6463
SheriffRichard Hanks (R)
Ph. 785-743-5721 F. 785-743-6474
County AttorneyChris Lyon (R)
Ph. 785-743-5458 F. 785-743-5388
County CounselorChris Lyon
Ph. 785-743-5458 F. 785-743-5388
Clerk of District CourtTiffany Gillespie
Ph. 785-743-2148 F. 785-743-2726
County CommissionerC.J. Pfannensiel Jr. (R)
County CommissionerWesley Hobbs (R)
County CommissionerJared Hager (R)
Ph. 785-743-5775 F. 785-743-5594

Wabaunsee County

215 Kansas, Alma 66401

<http://ks-wabaunsee.manatron.com>

County ClerkJennifer A. Savage (R)
Ph. 785-765-2421 F. 785-765-3704
TreasurerLinda D. Coon (R)
Ph. 785-765-3812 F. 785-765-3992
Register of DeedsMarcy Merritt (R)
Ph. 785-765-3822 F. 785-765-3824
County AppraiserRyan Michaelis
Ph. 785-765-3508 F. 785-765-3482
SheriffRobert Hoskins
Ph. 785-765-3323 F. 785-765-2339
County AttorneyTimothy Alan Liesmann (R)
Ph. 785-765-2401 F. 785-765-3932
Clerk of District CourtAngie Anderson
Ph. 785-765-2406 F. 785-765-2487
County CommissionerJoel Fager
County CommissionerRodney L. Allen (I)
County CommissionerJim Suber (R)
Ph. 785-765-2421 F. 785-765-3704

Wallace County

P.O. Box 70, Sharon Springs 67758

<http://wallacecounty.net>

County ClerkJacalyn Mai (R)
Ph. 785-852-4282
TreasurerChristine Smith (R)
Ph. 785-852-4281
Register of DeedsMargaret Figurilli (R)
Ph. 785-852-4283
County AppraiserShirley Soellner
Ph. 785-852-4206
SheriffLarry Townsend (R)
Ph. 785-852-4288 F. 785-852-4275
County AttorneyCharles Moser (R)
Ph. 620-376-4246
Clerk of District CourtRossella Ryser
Ph. 785-852-4289 F. 785-852-4271
County CommissionerRonnie Hill
County CommissionerBruce Bolen (R)
County CommissionerVal Reiss (R)
Ph. 785-852-4282 F. 785-852-5283

Washington County

214 C St., Washington 66968
www.washingtoncountyks.gov

County Clerk Diana L. Svanda (R)
Ph. 785-325-2974 F. 785-325-2303
Treasurer Denae Jueneman (R)
Ph. 785-325-2461 F. 785-325-2677
Register of Deeds Sonya Hiltgen (R)
Ph. 785-325-2286 F. 785-325-2303
County Appraiser Lance Leis
Ph. 785-325-2236 F. 785-325-2895
Sheriff Justin Cordry (R)
Ph. 785-325-2293 F. 785-325-2924
County Attorney .Elizabeth Baskerville Hiltgen (R)
Ph. 785-325-2149 F. 785-325-2831
Clerk of District Court Shirley Marrs
Ph. 785-325-2381 F. 785-325-2557
County Commissioner Scott Zabokrtsky
County Commissioner David Willbrant (R)
County Commissioner Raleigh Ordoyne (R)
Ph. 785-325-2974 F. 785-325-2303

Wichita County

P.O. Box 968, Leoti 67861
<https://www.wichitacounty.org>

County Clerk Lynda J. Goodrich (R)
Ph. 620-375-2731 F. 620-375-4350
Treasurer Diana Long
Ph. 620-375-2715 F. 620-375-4350
Register of Deeds Connie Wilson (R)
Ph. 620-375-2733 F. 620-375-4350
County Appraiser Randall Sangster
Ph. 620-375-4242 F. 620-375-4350
Sheriff Randy Lee Keeton (R)
Ph. 620-375-2723 F. 620-375-2635
County Attorney Laura Lewis (R)
Ph. 620-375-2274 F. 620-375-2430
Clerk of District Court Deborah Mitchell
Ph. 620-375-2560 F. 620-375-2999
County Commissioner Vic Case (R)
County Commissioner Cole Carpenter (R)
County Commissioner Jason Wells (R)
Ph. 620-375-2731 F. 620-375-4350

Wilson County

615 Madison, Fredonia 66736
www.wilsoncountykansas.org

County Clerk Rhonda D. Willard (R)
Ph. 620-378-2186 F. 620-378-3841
Treasurer Faye Price (R)
Ph. 620-378-2775 F. 620-378-2936
Register of Deeds Connie O'Neill (R)
Ph. 620-378-3662 F. 620-378-4762
County Appraiser Jessica P.
Ph. 620-378-2187 F. 620-378-3021
Sheriff Pete Figgins (R)
Ph. 620-378-3622 F. 620-378-4510
County Attorney Kenley Thompson (R)
Ph. 620-378-4115 countyattorney@wlcca.org
Clerk of District Court Janel Downey
Ph. 620-378-4533 F. 620-378-4531
County Commissioner Gerald W. Scott
County Commissioner Andrew Miller (R)
County Commissioner Casey Lair (R)
Ph. 620-378-2502

Woodson County

105 W. Rutledge, Yates Center 66783
<http://woodsoncounty.net>

County Clerk Tammy Porter (R)
Ph. 620-625-8605 F. 620-625-8670
Treasurer Michelle Zimmerman
Ph. 620-625-8650 F. 620-625-8651
Register of Deeds Jamie Nitsch (R)
Ph. 620-625-8635 F. 620-625-2522
County Appraiser Jerry Mentzer
Ph. 620-625-8600 F. 620-625-8602
Sheriff Wayne A. Faulkner (R)
Ph. 620-625-8640 F. 620-625-8672
County Attorney Zelda Schlotterbeck (R)
Ph. 620-625-8615 F. 620-625-8603
Clerk of District Court Lisa Page
Ph. 620-625-8610 F. 620-625-8674
County Commissioner Monty Barnett
County Commissioner Galen Yoho (R)
County Commissioner Trent Forsyth (R)
Ph. 620-625-8605 F. 620-625-8670

Wyandotte County

Unified Government of
Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas
Municipal Office Building
701 N. 7th St., Kansas City 66101
<https://www.wycokck.org>

Unified Government Clerk ...Bridgette D. Cobbins
Ph. 913-573-5260 F. 913-573-5299

Director of RevenueRichard Mikesic
Ph. 913-573-2821 F. 913-573-2890

Register of Deeds Nancy Burns
Ph. 913-573-2841 F. 913-321-3075

County AppraiserKathy Briney
Ph. 913-573-8400 F. 913-334-0418

SheriffDonald Ash (D)
Ph. 913-573-2861 F. 913-573-2802

District Attorney Mark Dupree (D)
Ph. 913-573-2851 F. 913-573-2948

County Counselor Kenneth Moore
Ph. 913-573-5060 F. 913-573-5243

Clerk of District Court Kristi L. Hill
Ph. 913-573-2901 F. 913-573-4134

Unified Government Commissioners

At Large, District 1Melissa Bynum

At Large, District 2Tom Burroughs

District 1 Gayle Townsend

District 2 Brian McKiernan

District 3Ann Brandau-Murguia

District 4Harold L. Johnson, Jr.

District 5 Mike Kane

District 6 Angela Markley

District 7 Jim F. Walters

District 8 Jane Winkler Philbrook
Ph. 913-573-5040 F. 913-573-5050

Mayor..... David Alvey

Election CommissionerBruce Newby
Ph. 913-573-8500 F. 913-573-8580